NEVADA GAMING CONTROL BOARD

1919 College Parkway, P.O. Box 8003, Carson City, Nevada 89702 .
555 E. _Wash_ington Avenue, Suite 2600, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 Bilcﬂi\\(/v:ARREEIS hhjler:nvggan
3650 S. Pointe Circle, Suite 203, P.O. Box 31109, Laughlin, Nevada 89028 TERRY JOHNSON, Member
557 W. Silver Street, Suite 207, Elko, Nevada 89801
9790 Gateway Drive, Suite 100, Reno, Nevada 89521
750 Pilot Road, Suite I, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

Governor

NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice #2018-50 Issuing Division: Enforcement

DATE: July 5, 2018

TO: ALL LICENSEES AND INTERESTED PARTIES

FROM: KARL BENNISON, CHIEF OF ENFORCEMENT
SUBJECT: REGULATION 22 (RACE BOOK AND SPORTS POOLS)

The Board recognizes the potential impact the United States Supreme Court’s decision in
Murphy v. NCAA could have on Nevada’s sports wagering industry. In addition, various
divisions of the Board are presently reviewing Regulation 22 (Race Book and Sports Pools) to
determine which, if any, regulations need changes. As such, the Board would like comments
from the industry regarding changes it feels are appropriate for Regulation 22. Please submit
your comments to Chief Karl Bennison at Nevada Gaming Control Board, Enforcement
Division, 555 East Washington Avenue, Suite 2600, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101, no later than
August 6, 2018.



